




















































































JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM NO. OPS 2024-06 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Board of Commissioners 

Warren T. Herring, Chairman 
Sharon F. Bridges, Vice-Chairman 
Rica-Lewis Payton, Commissioner 
Rickey D. Jones, Commissioner 

Derrick Cubit 

Police Chief, Department of Public Safety 

October 23, 2023 

PROJECT TITLE: Procurement of Five Vehicles for Public Safety and Security 

Departments 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Jackson Municipal Airport Authority ("JMAA'') staff is requesting authorization to (i) procure five 
(5) vehicles for the various Operations Department, two (2) vehicles for the Department of Public 
Safety, two (2) vehicle for the Security department, and one (I) for the parking division, (ii) use 
approved FY 2023-2024 capital budget funds in an amount not to exceed $235,000.00.

SYNOPSIS 

On August 10, 2023, the JMAA Board of Commissioners approved the procurement of five 
departmental vehicles as a part of the fiscal year 2024 capital budget. With this authorization 
request, staff are seeking to procure five (5) 2024 Dodge Durango SUVs, Two (2) for the police 
department, two (2) for the security department, and one (1) for the parking lot division. These 
vehicles are available under the State of Mississippi Purchasing Contract ("State Contract") at Kirk 
Auto World in Grenada, Mississippi. The previously described vehicles will be utilized to support 
incidents, operations, and emergencies at Jackson Medgar Wiley Evers International Airport 
("JAN") and Hawkins Field Airport ("HKS"). 
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